Office of Professional ﬂesponss

Department of Hustice
Washington, DsCo 20530

Dear OFRm,
When I wrote you three

ibility 7/31/85

ecks ago, enclosing a copy of a Rule 60(b) Motion T

was filing in C.4. 78-0322/04 0 combined, I called to your attention serious

official misconduct, what I

Whiile your silence is

And, if only in the rect
On the 22dlthe FBI filed

Response to that Opposition.

You have made it obvious

wasting what that will cost,

these filings to your attenti
If and when you respond

believe is feloniouse

t surprdsing, it is disappointing.

ords I leave for history, it is self-characterization.
an Opposition to my Motion and I am _noﬁ filing a

that if I send you copies of these filings I am Jjust
ond I can't afford that. So, I am writing to call
on. You know how you may obtain copiese

I would like you to set forth your reasons for

finding that there was not fraud, misrepresentation and false swearing by and

on behalf of the FBI or, if ¥

official feloniese

ou cannot, what you propose to do about these

Sincexely,

/

Harold Weisberg
7627 Old Receiver Rd.
Frederick, MD 21701




